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June 9, 1965

Nev Mexico 0il Conservation Comuigsion
P. O Box 72088
Sante Pe, Hew Mexico

Re: Revisiom of Application for Single
Tubingless Completion, TEXACO Inc.
State of New Mexico "CZ" Well No. 1,
Ranger Lake Pennsylvanism Pool, lLesa
County, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter

Qentlemen:

This is to advise that the production cesing cementing program has
been revised for the subject well. In the ‘Application for Singlse Tabingless
Completion' dsted May 26, 1965, it ves stated that the cement volume to be used
equalled 120§ of the celculated apnular volume from total depth to the inter-
mediate casing. The revised cementing program will be for using & cement
volume equal to 151% of the calculated aumular volume, vhich will be 1350 sacks
of Trinity Lite Wate followed by 200 sacks of Class "¢", 44 gel, cemeat rather
than 600 3schks of Prinity Lite Wate followed by 200 sacks of Class ‘e, W

g=l, a&s previously indicated.
Attached is a revised disgrammatic sketch of the proposed well.

Yours very truly,

#€. D.
Assistant District Superintendent

WPY-bh
CC: MMOCC~-Hobbe

Attachaent



